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Horsley, David

From: Wiliams, David Code A
Sent: 06 May 2007 14:56
To: Horsley, David

Subject: OP ROCHESTER

Dear Mr HORSLEY. ..

Following our Operation Rochester meeting of the 11trh April 2007 | believe | promised to
send you some factoids around the sheer size of the investigation..

92 cases reviewed.

Of those 10 principal cases of real concern ..all graded by a panel of experts as cause of
death unclear and sub optimal care delivered.

Deaths at Gosport War memorial hospital between 1996 and 1998.

The common denominator is Dr Jane BARTON the attending clinical assistant in each
case.

The medical notes and expert evidence (39 expert statements) runs into thousands of
pages.

The witness statements of the coroners file (we have distilled them to the key statements
only number 368.

The GMC will not be in a position to give an indication as to their likely outcome until June
2007.

May | confirm that the Coroner file witness bundle is available and can be delivered
whenever you wish to receive it..

Regards..

Dave WILLIAMS
Det Supt

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any
opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.
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